
Park Board Meeting – February 24, 2021   Page 1 of 1 

 

 

PARK BOARD MEETING 

RICK HEROLD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - HALL OF FAME 

CONFERENCE ROOM, 400 COLLEGE ST. 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2021 AT 6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Approval of January 27, 2021 Minutes, Presented by B.J. Nichols 

2. Award Presentation, Presented by Duane Strawn and B.J. Nichols 

a. October Partnership Award - Falkenburg Construction 

b. October Exemplary Employee of the Month - Jeremy Thomas, The Epic 

c. November Exemplary Employee of the Month - Jason Williams, Lake Parks 

d. November Team Work - Dan Matthews & Jordyn Whitney, Special Events 

3. Report of the Tree Board Report, Presented by Duane Strawn 

4. Mi Familia Park Presentation, Presented by Steve Plumer 

5. Park Board Chairman Presentation, Presented by B.J. Nichols 

a. The Summit Opening 

b. PlayGrand Adventures Status 

6. Director Updates, Presented by Duane Strawn 

a. Winter Storm 2021 

ADJOURNMENT 

Certification - In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the 

Park Board agenda was prepared and posted February 19, 2021. 

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. If you plan to attend this public meeting and you have a 

disability that requires special arrangements, please call 972-237-8107 at least 24 hours in advance. 

Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs. 

 
 

Krista Marrs, Administrative Supervisor 

 

1



Park Board – January 27, 2021  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

PARK BOARD 

TELECONFERENCE 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 AT 6:30 PM 

 

MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

The City of Grand Prairie Park Board Meeting convened at 6:30 PM on January 27, 2021 via 

teleconference. 

Park Board Members Present: 

B.J. Nichols  John Stewart   Emita Garcia  Jerry Partain   VanDella Menifee 

Greg Mullen  Malcom Chakery  Mal Earl   Bryan Parra 

 

City Staff Present: 

Duane Strawn  Krista Marrs 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

No citizens were in attendance to comment 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Approval of December 2, 2020 Minutes, Presented by B.J. Nichols 

Greg Mullen made a motion for approval of the December 2, 2020 minutes and Mal Earl seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Naming Committee Presentations, Presented by Naming Committee Chairs 

 

a. Park Naming Committee Recommendation for Parks, Arts & Recreation Administration Building. 

 Jerry Partain made a motion to rename the Parks, Arts & Recreation Administration building to 

the Rick Herold Administration Building. Mal Earl seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

b. Park Naming Committee Recommendation for Prairie Lakes Tournament Pavilion  

 Malcom Chakery made a motion to name the Prairie Lakes Tournament Pavilion the Jerry V 

Debo III Pavilion at Prairie Lakes. VanDella Menifee seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

Report of the Tree Board Report, Presented by Duane Strawn 

The following is a list of tree related activities for Parks, Lake Parks, Golf Courses, and Cemetery 

Divisions reported for the month of December 2020. 

Parks Maintenance: (North, South, Municipal & Gateway Crews)  

 1,600 Man hours – Winter Pruning, maintenance, removal, hauling brush.  

Lake Parks: (Lynn Creek Park / Loyd Park) 

2

Item 1.



Park Board – January 27, 2021  Page 2 of 3 

 40 Man hours – Pruning, maintenance, removal, stump grinding, and storm clean up 

Golf Courses: (Prairie Lakes / Tangle Ridge) 

 128 Man hours – Pruning, maintenance and storm clean up 

Cemetery: 

 5 Man Hours – Pruning and maintenance 

Totals for Tree Related Activities: 

 1773 - Man hours 

Tree City USA Update: We have submitted our Tree City USA application for our 37th year. The Texas 

Forest service has approved our application and we will be accredited from the Arbor Day Foundation in 

the coming weeks. 

Epic Central Butterfly Garden: The National Wildlife Foundation has approved the Butterfly Garden as 

a “Certified Wildlife Habitat” The Garden promotes Food, Water, Shelter, a place to raise young, along 

with sustainable practices. We have placed a neat plaque in the garden.  

Park Board Reports, Presented by The Park Board Members 

a. Special Events (Malcom Chakery) – Prairie Lights had a record-breaking year. Chicken N Pickle had 

their groundbreaking on Friday, Jan 22. Recreation team hosted the MLK Celebration and Parade at 

Epic Central on MLK Jr. Day. 

b. Recreation (Mal Earl) – Center continue to be used as Fitness centers and hosts after school programs. 

c. The Summit (John Stewart and Emita Garcia) – March 1st is still the projected opening date. Meal 

Program still serving 65 meals daily. Several construction projects have been completed 

d. Uptown/Market Square (Bryan Parra and Jerry Partain) – Farmers Market wrapped up with over 200+ 

guests. Uptown has a steady flow of rentals. There will not be season tickets for 2021. They are looking 

into improvements and future events. They will continue to work with GPAC on their plays. 

e. Playgrounds (Mal Earl) – Parkhill Park looks great  

f. Ruthe Jackson Center (Bryan Parra) – 50% capacity brides are still booking wedding. Hoping to see 

more corporate events soon. 

g. Golf (Greg Mullen) – The courses are still maintaining great business  

h. The Epic (John Stewart and Malcom Chakery) – GroupFit classes taught inhouse. Hit 10,000 

members since closing in March 2020 due to COVID Pandemic. Continuing to grow membership with 

positive feedback on cleanliness of facility. 

i. PlayGrand Adventures (Emita Garcia) – PlayGrand is still closed and there are patrols to keep people 

from jumping the fences. Working towards next steps to fundraise and start the next Phase of PlayGrand 

Adventures. 

j. Cricket/Rugby (B.J. Nichols) – League play has continued for Cricket and Rugby. 

k. Lake Parks (VanDella Menifee and Jerry Partain) – No report 

l. Memorial Gardens (VanDella Menifee) – Have had several burials and sold out of certain areas.  

m. Alliance Skate Park (B.J. Nichols) – Had a successful year and sold out nearly every week of camps 

n. Pickleball (Greg Mullen) – Averaging 150 players per week and will be part of the fitness component 

offered when The Summit reopens 

o. Sports Association (VanDella Menifee) – Complexes are closed during the winter for maintenance. 

Boys baseball and Girls fastpitch are in registration for spring season. 

 

 

3

Item 1.



Park Board – January 27, 2021  Page 3 of 3 

Chairman Presentation, Presented by B.J. Nichols 

 

a. 2021 Park Board Schedule - Meetings will be the 4th Wednesday of the month with the following 

exceptions: No meeting in July for National Parks & Recreation Month. We will combine November 

and December’s meeting on December 1. 

b. Mi Familia Park – City Council adopted the new name on October 18, 2020 and the new sign was 

added to the park this month. 

Director Presentation, Presented by Duane Strawn 

a. Prairie Lights – Prairie Lights had a very successful year. Staff did a great job organizing the event 

during the pandemic. 

b. EpicCentral – Chicken N Pickle had their groundbreaking on Friday, Jan 22. Should open sometime 

this fall. Within the next 18-24 months EpicCentral should be developed. 

c. COVID-19 – City employee in housing passed away recently in relation to COVID. Our department 

wide protocols are spot on and we’re making every location as safe as possible for all our citizens and 

guests. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Park Board agenda 

was prepared and posted January 22, 2021. 

Krista Marrs, Administrative Supervisor 

4

Item 1.



MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Tree Board 
FROM: Andrew Snyder, Operations Supervisor 
RE: January 2021 Tree Related Activities 
DATE: Thursday, February 18, 2021 
 

The following is a list of tree related activities for Parks Maintenance, Lake Parks, Golf Courses, and Cemetery 
Divisions reported for the month of January 2021. 
 

Parks Maintenance: (North, South, Municipal & Gateway Crews)  

 1,680 Man hours – Winter Pruning, maintenance, removal, hauling brush.  
 

Lake Parks: (Lynn Creek Park / Loyd Park) 

 300 Man hours – Pruning, maintenance, removal, stump grinding, and storm clean up 
 

Golf Courses: (Prairie Lakes / Tangle Ridge) 

 140 Man hours – Pruning, maintenance and storm clean up 
 

Cemetery: 
 5 Man Hours – Pruning and maintenance 
 

Totals for Tree Related Activities: 

 2,125 - Man hours 
 

 

Horticulture Updates:  
 

 Grand Prairie Fire Station #1 
o On January 15, 2021 we replace a tree that had died during the spring of 2020 in front of the 

Fire Station along Main St. 
o 1 - 3” Cedar Elm at the cost of $770.00 

 

 Park & Ride (located along I30, east of Beltline rd.) 
o On January 25, 2021 we completed Phase 1 tree replacements.  

  7 Cedar Elm Tree’s and 4 Natchez Crape Myrtles at a cost of $4,980.00 
 

 Mike Lewis Park Erosion Improvement (located along the Trinity River) 
o On January 26, 2021 we completed Phase 1 Streambank Stabilization. This was funded by the 

Grand Prairie Utility Services Department at the cost of $8,930.00. This planting spans 170’ 
along the Trinity River with 72 native trees and grasses. 

 2 Texas Red Oak, 2 Blackjack Oak, 2 Cedar Elm, 2 Texas Red Bud, 20 Creeping Vitex, 9 
Possum Holly, 35 White Honeysuckle. 

 

 Tree City USA 
o Application has been approved by Tree City USA! We will receive the official certificate for our 

37th year in the coming days.    
5

Item 3.



Mi Familia Park
Long Range Redevelopment Plan

(Mountain Creek Lake Park Master Plan)

February 24, 2021
6

Item 4.



Existing Conditions, Site Inventory and Analysis

• Task:
• Evaluate the park site with special 

attention to:
• Regional Context

• Site Context

• Vehicular Access

• Site Hydrology

• Site Topography

• Slope Analysis

• Existing Ecozones

• Canopy Coverage

• Pedestrian Circulation and Amenities

Mi Familia Park
7

Item 4.



Existing Conditions

Mi Familia Park

• 2402 Cardiff
• 117 Acres
• Classification – Community/City Park 

Amenities Typically Include:
• 1 - 2 Mile Service Area
• 5 Minute Drive
• Field/Court Games, Playgrounds, Picnic 

Areas, Shelters, Walking Trails, Natural 
Areas

• Existing Amenities –
• Hard and Soft Trails
• Playground
• Pavilion
• Restroom
• Disc Golf
• Basketball Court
• Parking

8

Item 4.



Existing Conditions

Mi Familia Park
9

Item 4.



Existing Conditions

Mi Familia Park
10

Item 4.



Existing Conditions

Mi Familia Park

Insert Existing condition Photos showing critical examples

11

Item 4.



Existing Conditions

Mi Familia Park

Insert Existing condition Photos showing critical examples

12

Item 4.



Existing Conditions

Mi Familia Park

Insert Existing condition Photos showing critical examples

13

Item 4.



Site Inventory and Analysis

Mi Familia Park

Regional Context
• Location
• Surrounding Land Uses
• Regional Highways
• Geographical Features
• Neighborhood Context

14

Item 4.



Site Inventory and Analysis

Mi Familia Park

Mi Familia Park Context
• Major Utility Easement
• 100 year Floodplain
• Local Vehicular Access
• Primary Arrival Nodes
• Site Parking Lots
• Illegal Park Vehicular Access
• Pedestrian Concrete Trails
• Pedestrian Soft Surface Trails
• Tree Species Analysis
• Slope Analysis
• Eco Zone Analysis

15

Item 4.



Site Inventory and Analysis

Mi Familia Park

Mi Familia Park Context
• Major Utility Easement
• 100 year Floodplain
• Local Vehicular Access
• Primary Arrival Nodes
• Site Parking Lots
• Illegal Park Vehicular Access
• Pedestrian Concrete Trails
• Pedestrian Soft Surface Trails
• Tree Species Analysis
• Slope Analysis
• Eco Zone Analysis

16

Item 4.



Site Inventory and Analysis

Mi Familia Park

Mi Familia Park Context
• Major Utility Easement
• 100 year Floodplain
• Local Vehicular Access
• Primary Arrival Nodes
• Site Parking Lots
• Illegal Park Vehicular Access
• Pedestrian Concrete Trails
• Pedestrian Soft Surface Trails
• Tree Species Analysis
• Park Slope Analysis
• Eco Zone Analysis

17

Item 4.



Site Inventory and Analysis

Mi Familia Park

Mi Familia Park Context
• Major Utility Easement
• 100 year Floodplain
• Local Vehicular Access
• Primary Arrival Nodes
• Site Parking Lots
• Illegal Park Vehicular Access
• Pedestrian Concrete Trails
• Pedestrian Soft Surface Trails
• Tree Species Analysis
• Slope Analysis
• Eco Zone Analysis

18

Item 4.



Site Inventory and Analysis

Mi Familia Park

Existing Ecozones
• Dense Mesquite Woodland
• Mesquite Savannah
• Maintained Rolling Meadow
• Emergent Prairie/Wildflower
• Riparian Marsh
• Shoreline Embankment

19

Item 4.



Opportunity and Constraints 

Mi Familia Park

Opportunities
• General statements on existing 

condition opportunities and 
what typically fit these 
conditions as design features

Constraints
• General statements on 

existing condition constraints 
and what the limitations may 
be.

20

Item 4.



Community Engagement - Notification

Mi Familia Park

Task: Provide an opportunity 
for the community to be a part 
of the Redevelopment Process

Community Meeting 
September 24, 2020

• Mailer Household Notification
• Neighborhood Signs
• Park Signs
• Website Notifications and Updates
• All Notifications  - English & Spanish

21

Item 4.



Community Engagement - Presentation

Mi Familia Park

Community Meeting
• Presentation of Exiting Conditions and 

Context
• Opportunities and Constraints
• Educated audience to understand how 

Site Context influences development 
• Consultant came in with without any 

design conclusions
• Question and answer session and Site 

Analysis Booths
• Heard community concerns
• Opportunity to express their thoughts 

on ‘Pros” & ‘Cons’ Boards
• Spanish translators at each area

Photos of community meeting

22

Item 4.



Community Engagement - Presentation

Mi Familia Park

Photos of community meeting

23

Item 4.



Community Engagement - Expression

Mi Familia Park

Summary of Concerns
• Safety

• Lighting
• Personal Safety

• Park Conditions-
• Maintenance
• Age
• Wear and Tear

• Street Activity
• Illegal Activity, Guns, 

Drugs, etc.
• Speeding
• Illegal Access to Park
• Lack of Police Patrol

Photos of community meeting

Summary of Compliments and 
Requests
• Safety

• Police Presence
• Nature

• Wildflowers
• Wildlife
• Beauty of the Park

• Hike & Bike Trail
• Park Amenities

• Picnic Areas
• Boardwalks
• Fishing Pier
• Boat Launch

24

Item 4.



Mi Familia Park

Community EngagementCommunity Engagement – Expression
Community Meeting

Community was asked to 
write their likes (PROS) 
and dislikes (CONS) of the 
park.

PROS CONS 25

Item 4.



Mi Familia Park

Please fill in the blank for your hopes of the future of the park

I hope that  (Any thing you want to see in the park?) …. 

1. What is the zip code of your home?

2. How often to you visit the park

Once a month

2-4 times per month

1-2 times per week

2 + times per week

3. How do you arrive to the park?

Car

Walking

Bicycle

Other

4. How many people attend the park with you on a regular basis?

0

1

2

2+

5. What is your age?

Younger than 16

16-25

26-35

36-45

46-55

55+

6. What areas of the park do you visit? 

Pavilion & Playground

Basketball

Trails 

Lake Shore

Disc Golf

7. Rank the following program items in order of priority, 1 being the least 
priority, 5 being the highest priority for the future park.

Pavilion – 1-5

Playground 1- 5

Children’s Splashpad 1-5

Fitness Equipment 1 -5 

Mountain Biking Trails 1 -5 

Family Picnic Area with Grilling Stations 1 -5 

Fishing Docks 1 -5 

Open Lawns 1-5

Natural Areas 1-5

Wetland Boardwalks 1-5

Disc Golf 1-5 

8. Do you or your family have any meaningful stories of your past 
experiences in the park that you would like to share with us?

9. Who is your biggest local or community hero?

Community Engagement - Survey

26

Item 4.



Mi Familia Park

• Fill in the blank

Community Engagement – Survey Results
Summary of the top “Hope” 
for the park.
• Security
• Stop Vehicle Access
• Clean-up
• Lighting, Pavilion/Picnic, 

Playground, Trails
• Exercise, Trash Containers
• Dog Park
• Basketball Court, Sand Volley-

ball, Splashpad
• Fishing Docks, Flowers, Grills, 

Soccer Field, Waterfall
• Art, Community Garden, Swim

27

Item 4.



Mi Familia Park

• Bar chart slide

Community EngagementCommunity Engagement – Survey Results

28

Item 4.



Mi Familia Park

• Meaningful stories

Community EngagementCommunity Engagement – Survey Results

29

Item 4.



Preliminary Design Concepts

Mi Familia Park

Task: 
Analyze the community’s 
requests, comments and 
concerns, paired with City &  
Staff’s recommendations and 
implement them into the 
redevelopment plan. 

30

Item 4.



What’s Next ??

Mi Familia Park

• Timeline and schedule

Family Roots
Design Concept

Family Tree
Design Concept

‘New’ Clear Family
Design Concept

31

Item 4.



What’s Next ??

Mi Familia Park
32

Item 4.



Questions ??

Mi Familia Park
33

Item 4.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Jan Min
	1-27-21 Park Board Minutes

	Item 3.	Tree Board Report
	21 January Tree Report

	Item 4.	Mi Familia Park Presentation
	2021-2-24 MCLP

	Bottom

